UG 13

4 A(VF {0

Notes '*n }u b‘.or of extending naw arcghs
as *o curre ;

Ay rer Tiras

ins“r H(
do all

“8d

Laev

CURRREICY

not reh L@ counsiaeraed,
A P ana ”vauu< ey have

Tsin T8 G0 vo




[N T
prer o Laav g

fohab B -
el behea J'/ff >

S Lb e, g
S oMY ey s



s A

fz T 1;{ &

Q/Jj‘//:. ,Z: | 24y a% /7 /2

Arny# Y, P - olery

. A _-ﬁ“ a
Connemer Oreler  for B £ A

- P
— = (7»‘1 ol « I

/’Le{{.h ,/ o [/,“‘- /5,\;

LZ as fg= ;‘o\t\(',ﬁl‘

JAQM;{

P (¢ Loy

of L olragt 0 A A s




=1

[ % Y/ /P,

s A.c-C /(]Mk»c—*"”“ f7



& Fre Ay
f‘dwa“ A<

/«/\ =
e

e
P e AT~

fA

Aen 7""

v FuD

R ad

Ay o 2 2
Mu amy BT -

4—: Hre . €= “ms /"&”’
R

WAy St £ET

L bty e o

Joree T

[ 4 Y/ /O,

B.CCofl s feia o 57



258
harered Bk of Invia, Anstrilia &, € b,

P s/ /
10548 st ///v ;/.'/’/’/ ot /0

- |
Livot I

= ,./,,/// August 19th, VA7
< | £
Reg 20 AN i3

The Under-S8ecretary of State.,
Colonial Office,

Downing Street, S.W.

8ir, 'ka:
We thank you for your letter No. 28179/1913 of 18th
inst., and note that the question of extending to Zanzibar any
new arrangements as to currency which may be introduced into the
East Africa and Ugands Protectorates has not yet been considered.
As regards the suggested changes in the currency system
of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and the draft order
relative thereto reeently received from ¥ombasa, we have instructed
our Mombasa Agents, Messrs Hansing & Co, that should the New
order be pani.d into law, we wish them on behalf of this Bank
to do all they possibly can to'‘assist the Government 1% their
Prog rpiung . ) '
I have the hehour to ba, Sir,

‘Your obedient’ Servany .







